POOR DOCUMENT

THE EVENING TIMES AND STAR, ST. JOHN, N. B., TUESDAY, APRIL 25, 1922

ST. GEORGE'S DAY DULY HONORED ROSE BALL. The Valcartier Chapter of the I. O. D.

St. George's day was celebrated last might by the members of St. George's Society with a banquet at the Union Club. Dûring the evening a past president's badge was presented to Mr. Justice Grimmer, Vice-president R. G. Schofield proposed a toast to the Lieutenant Governor, who was present. His Honor responded fittingly. The toast to the president of the United States was proposed by Vice-President H. W. Rising and responded to by Dr. A. H. Mervill. The next toast, "The Day We Celebrate" was proposed by the president Dr. James Manning, and was replied to by the Venerable Archdeacon Crowfoot. The toast to the forces of the empire was handled by Mr. Justice Grimmer and Colonel Ogilvie and that to the sister societies by L. P. D. Tilley, S. Rutherford Jack and T. H. Carter. The toast to the city of St. John was proposed by W. S. Fisher and responded to by Mayor Schofield. Other toasts were to the clergy and ladies. During the evening solos were rendered by George W. Currie, A. C. Lawrence and S. H. Mayes.

Greetings were exchanged with

A new

hat for

30 cents

Change the color of your straw hat and you've changed the hat so much that you wouldn't recognize it yourself.

It is perfectly easy to do with Colorite Hat Finish. Five minutes it is perfectly easy to do with Colorite Hat Finish.

Dept. 101 - Home Office - Sector, Mass.

CARPENTER-MORTON COMPANY
Originators and Proprietors
Colorite Straw Hat Finish and Colorite Fabric Dyes

branches of the society at London, Halifax, Montreal, Ottawa, Quebec, Toronto, Hamilton, Loudon, Ont.; New York, Winnipeg and Vancouver.

E. held its annual rose ball in the Pythian Castle in Union street last night



NFANTS DELIGHT TOILET SOAP

MAN BROKEN UP

Halifax, April 24—With both legs broken, one arm dislocated at the elbow, his jaw fractured, and his body completely covered with bruises as a result of being caught in the fiy-wheel of the lumber mill of Hubley & MacDonald at Seabright, Byron McDonald, aged twenty-nine, is lying in a critical condition at the Victoria General Hospital here. His clothing was completely torn from his body.

CONCERT IN AID OF CLUB.

The Royal Athletic Club put on a successful concert last evening in the Boys' Club in the south end in order to raise funds for the coming season's activities. The entertainment was largely attended and a substantial amount was realized for the purpose. The committee in charge consisted of Harold Bushfan, C. McCallum and John Gay. The ushers were: E. Stewart, J. Brown and E. Dixon. The refreshment committee who sold ice cream between the various items on the programme consisted of Mrs. W. Mayers, Miss H Bushfan, Miss Pearl Boyd and Miss Ethel Boyd. Those who helped to make the programme a success were as follows: L. Middleton, C. McCallum, W. Culley, B. Price, L. Morris, Mrs. W. Mayers, Mrs. Middleton, Mrs. F. Leslie, Mrs. K. Price, Mrs. Tredwell and the Misses T. Price, Helen Burns, S. Burns, K. Burns and the Boyd sisters. The St. Phillips' band furnished special music during the evening.

ONTARIO SEIZES HULL LIQUOR.

John L. Lawlor and Arthur L. Barry, of Newcastle (N. B.), doing business as Lawlor & Barry, have assigned to the Canada Permanent Trust Company, authorized trustee. The creditors will meet in St. John next month.

Hearty congratulations will be extended to Miss Grace Enid Hutchinson and Miss Audrey Mullin, of St. John, who have been awarded Guggenheim prizes for proficiency in their work in the training school for nurses at the Mount Sinai Hospital, New York city.

Miss Gregory, the Red Cross nurse for the port of St. John, has received a let-ter from the child's father thanking her gratefully for her attendance on Baby John Mee, who passed through here on April 3.

An interesting programme was given last night in the vestry of the Central Baptist church under the auspices of the Ladies' Aid Society. Mrs. F. H. Bone presided, and among the items on the programme was a lecture on Bolivia by Rev. Dr. D. Hutchinson.

The annual banquet of the St. James' Y. P. A. was held last night. Games and dancing were indulged in before the dinner. During the course of the repast, M. Scott and Miss E. Pierce were presented cups won in the Badminton tournament. A presentation was also made to Major and Mrs. Pugh, who will leave for Montreal shortly.

ed special music during the evening.

ONTARIO SEIZES HULL LIQUOR.

Ottawa, April 24—Eighty-four cases of assorted liquors, having an estimated value of more than \$3,000, which were shipped by the Quebec liquor license commission to Joseph Paquin, of Hull, have been seized at the central station by members of the Ontario provincial police.

The Aquitania was leading in the contest returns presented at the meeting of the B. Y. P. U. of the Ludlow street Baptist church last night. The Aquitania had 320 miles to her credit while the Olympic was falling behind and had only 245 miles on her log. E. F. Campbell was the leader for last night and gave an interesting paper on the Karens of India. Miss Marion Stinson sang a solo.

Two valuable horse, were smothered to death and damage to the extent of several hundreds of dollars was done to a barn owned by Mrs. N. C. Scott, 99 Douglas avenue, by fire of a mysterious origin which broke out early this morning in the barn. The horses were the property of Ira D. Scott and were used in his grocery business. The damage to the barn is covered by insurance.

As a result of the good condition of a trial shipment of fruit from Kingston, Jamaica, to St. John, which arrived here Sunday on the Canadian Pacific steamship Sicilian, afforts, will be made to have a direct line established. A small quantity of the fruit, which consisted of bananas, grape fruit, etc., was spoiled owing to the fact that the steamer went to Cuba and Boston direct. About 1,200 bunches of bananas were shipped to Montreal and Toronto yesterday. The local board of trade has been in communication with the Canadian trade commissioner at Jamaica.

trustees from Manawagonish road, Randolph, Milford and Fairville to discuss the matter of boundaries of the various school districts. Those present were as follows: Representing Randolph, Trustees Cochrane and Thiel and Secretary Miller; Manawagonish road, Trustee Samuel Linton and A. W. Anderson, secretary; Milford, Trustee M. K. Coholan and Secretary Richard Melaney; Fairville, Trustee J. Hennessey and Marshall Stout, secretary, and S. A. Worrell, school inspector for the district.

St. Paul's Y. P. A. held a masquerade dance last evening in the schoolroom of the church. Miss Dorothy Hickson was convener of the refreshment committee. The prize winners were Miss Ruby Spinney, Mrs. Roberts. Miss Dorothy Hickson and Harold Richmond. The election of officers resulted as follows: Honorary president, Rev. A. H. Crowfoot; president, Harold M. Hamm; vice-president, Miss Dorothy Hickson; secretary, Miss Hazel Peters; treasurer, Chester Bourne; assistant treasurer, Lester. Rowley; music committee, in charge of A. C. Ritchie; entertainment committee, Walter Hamm, Lester Rowley, Audrey Hunter, Mrs. H. M. Hamm and Henry Evans; dramatic committee, in charge of P. N. Woodley; refreshment committee, conveners, Mrs. H. Hunt and Mrs. Roberts; planists, Mrs. H. A. Allison and Miss Hazel Peters.

SMUGGLING DRUGS EASY, SAY THESE ARRESTED MEN

Windsor, April 25.—Declaring that it was easy for drug smugglers to pass the federal immigration officers at the ferry dock, Earl Beeman and Chester Mulder, young Windsor men, are under arrest in

Detroit.

They are said to have admitted to police that they brought from Windsor the \$2,000 stock of morphine found in their pockets when they were arrested at Moncalm and St. Antoine streets.

The men were picked up by Joseph Dederich, chief of the federal narcotic squad, and members of the police cleanup squad. They were arraigned before U. S. Commissioner Hurd and ordered held on \$1,000 bail cach, which they were not able to furnish.

LEAPS FROM PLANE
IN FOURTH ACCIDENT

London, April 25—Corporal Charles McCausland, of the Royal Air Force, has escaped for the fourth time from airplane crashes by jumping as the crippled plane neared the ground. In each case the pilot has been killed.



Yesterday afternoon in the police court house of Timothy Burns, on Lombard the rest of the \$75 and the watch. They howard Garnett and Roy Ougler pleadstreet and stealing a watch chain and were remanded until tomorrow afternoon. Mrs. Burns gave evidence, ed guilty to breaking and entering the \$1.08, but denied that they had stolen



Why Eddy matches are so uniform ~

EDDY-TORIAL

Eddy's is an all-Canadian

It is owned by Canadians, operated by Canadians, emptoys only Canadian capital, and its profits are kept in Canada for the development of other Canadian industrial

Always, everywhere in Canada ask for Eddy's

Some matches are different. Eddy's are all the same. Each Eddy is a sure, safe, reliable

Eddy matches have to be uniform—they can't help themselves. Made from close grained Canadian white pine, kiln dried and carefully inspected, the powerful machines turn them out more uniform than soldiers on parade.

The water power harnessed at the great Chaudiere Falls which generates the electricity from their own modern Power House also ensures an unvarying uniformity in the running of the complex and highly specialized machinery of the Eddy factory.

Each Eddy match matches its fellow. And each and every day Eddy's great army of 120,000,000 matches advances into the multitudinous duties of another Canadian working day, each performing im functions of thrift, convenience, reliability.

Eddy matches light your way to happiness and comfort. This resvice Eddy's have been performing for over 70 years — matchlessly. Every Eddy will serve you as faithfully.

Canada

AGENT: SCHOFIELD PAPER CO., LIMITED, ST. JOHN, N. B.



intended for it-Waterman's Ideal Ink.

If you drive a car, or have anything to do with machinery, you know what a difference there is in lubricants—and you would not knowingly use inferior quality. Why put inferior ink in your good old, reliable Waterman's Ideal, when you can get the best ink that can be used in a fountain pen.

It is uniform in flow and consistency; permanent in record properties; and practical for all writing purposes.

It comes in Blue-Black, Red, Violet, Green and Jet Black—put up in convenient bottles—desk size for self-filling pens; desk filler; travellers' filler; pint and quart bottles, and half-gallon and gallon jugs for refill purposes.

Sold in the best stores the world over



179 St. James Street - Montreal



San Francisco

Chicago